CITY OF

DILLINGHAM

ALASKA
MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 23, 2021
TO: City Manager
FROM: Ida R. Noonkesser, Director

SUBJECT: Department Report

STAFF REPORT

During the month of July, the Senior Center served 505 home delivered meals to 38 individuals. Our ride service
is still suspended at this time.

Ocean Beauty Seafoods donated a large amount of frozen food to the Senior Center, valued at over $22,000.
The majority of it will be used for the Center directly. Items we did not have room to store was distributed
directly to our elders. Many elders were able to make use of the items.

We had planned to start our ride service again beginning here in August, but with COVID hitting our region again
and numbers rising again, we will postpone restarting ride service until it passes some. We will continue to
deliver and prepare lunches for pickup.
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a
high quality of living, and excellence in education.



